

Collections Services Council Meeting of March 2, 2021

Minutes: Natalia Estrada

Guests: Salwa Ismail

- Announcements
 - No announcements
- Introduce Jackie Gosselar, Systems and Discovery Services Librarian
 - Gave update on SILS implementation
 - Will be the source of communication for any SILS updates
 - [Staff page](#) now has link to updates ([including SILS Phase 4 fact sheet](#))
- Vendor provided TDM access
 - Growing demand for Text Data Mining (TDM) from researchers, but vendors still hesitant to give access to mass amounts of data
 - [TDM Studio](#)/Gale Digital Scholars Lab
 - Researchers can download data from Gale Digital Scholars Lab as plaintext to work on own machines
 - ProQuest does not have TDM prefab tools right now, but working on it
 - PQ doesn't allow downloading of data; data must live in PQ environment
 - Will soon introduce unlimited workbenches to allow multiple researchers
 - Announcement once contract is officially worked out
 - LexisNexis TDM
 - Jo Anne plans to ask about pricing for TDM/API access
- Open Access Investment Process
 - Liladhar explains publishers from Latin America making OA titles available through JSTOR, as well as where money is going in these investments
 - Would like to know how to document and proceed with OA investments
 - Jo Anne possible process for endorsing investments (going through CSC/CDLG for approval)
 - Tim points to criteria/template setup by the OA working group
- [Data Working Group](#) Update (10:30 am, Salwa Ismail to join)
 - First project: how the library can acquire data
 - Goal: end by summer 2021
 - Plan to set up workflows; access current processes and compare with peers
 - Look with campus partners (DLib, etc.)
 - Who acquires data sets? Who should have access to it? What is the Library's view on these issues? Who will host the data sets? Who should be involved in purchasing decisions (division heads, data service librarian, etc)?
 - Composition of group: looking for members across divisions, as well as consultants with specific stakes in the working group
 - Will focus mostly on the selection process; storage and preservation of data are currently out of scope; do plan to make guidelines flexible
 - Questions can go to Anna and Stacy; also looking for comments on the charge
- Green Glass WG Update
 - Hannah demonstrated using GreenGlass for materials that are used a lot but are considered rare
 - Helps with finding materials for preservation purposes

- GreenGlass is working with just Berkeley data
 - Chan asks for example scenarios that could be useful for future training
- Non-Latin enhancement project [report](#)
 - Mohamed noted updates in the report; progress made in late 2020 for Russian language materials in the catalog, but hit difficulties due to SILS migration
 - Will not go forward with the project right now, but wants it continue in new SILS
 - Includes recommendation for note on records that have overlay
 - Wanted to highlight accomplishments in updating vernacular scripts
 - EAL has been working on project for catalogers working from home
 - Wants to thank IT group, consultants, and group for work, plus CSC for support
 - Possible plans to share out report
- Gobi Approval Plan Update
 - Proceeding with updates, including more publishers
- Gale's All-In ebook deal. The Library will be acquiring close to 1600 ebook titles published between 2003-2019. The deal comes at a discount of over 90% off list price and expands our holdings of titles we did not previously own. Titles are unlimited user and DRM free ensuring our users can access them while we are still distanced. Thank you to Sherry Lochhaas for starting the licensing process.
- SLM Home Page Redesign. In January, CDLG suggested a major revision to the homepage of the SLM to make content easier to find. The redesign was suggested because selectors had a difficult time quickly finding needed content in the SLM. Forthcoming content (still to be developed) will include more information for liaisons, information on scholarly communications, development, and more detailed content intended for newer selectors and liaisons. If you have any additional suggestions for or questions about the SLM, please let Jesse know.